RESOURCE DIRECTORY

JAL, NEW MEXICO

NOTE: THE RESOURCES LISTED IN THIS DIRECTORY WERE CURRENT AS OF SPRING 2024. UPDATES OR CHANGES COULD HAVE BEEN MADE SINCE THEN.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

HOUSING SERVICES	6
CITY OF EUNICE HOUSING AUTHORITY - CHRIS HERBERT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY (HUD) HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF HOBBS HOBBS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE SECTION 8 HOUSING	6 6 7 7
OPTION INC. – ELISA, SHELTER SUPERVISOR THE SALVATION ARMY HOBBS CORPS AND COMMUNITY CENTER	י 88
FOOD AND NUTRITION	
JAL SENIOR CENTER – ADELA RODRIGUEZ, DIRECTOR & CINDY THOMPSON, ASSITANT DIRECTOR	9
BETHEL ASSEMBLY MOBILE FOOD PANTRY – PASTOR BRANDON & PASTOR DEE WILLIAMS	9
ISAIAH'S SOUP KITCHEN	_ 10
ISAIAH'S SOUP KITCHEN LOVINGTON FOOD COALITION FOOD PANTRY UNITED WAY OF LEA COUNTY – MARCUS SPARENBERG, PROGRAM COORDINATOR	10 _ 11
COORDINATOR WIC SUPPLEMENTAL FOOD PROGRAM- HOBBS PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICE	_ 11
TRANSPORTATION	_ 12
CITY OF JAL EMS – WHITNEY MOODY, EMS CHIEF SAFE RIDE SERVICES, INC	_ 12 _ 12
EMPLOYMENT AND JOB TRAINING	_ 13
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS	_ 13 13
WOOLWORTH COMMUNITY LIBRARY THE AUDEN GONZALEZ FOUNDATION – ALFREDO GONZALEZ NM DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHAB – HOBBS LOCATION	_ 14 _ 14 _ 14
EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE	
JAL PRE-KINDERGARTEN/ELEMENTARY – KAREN KOMAR- PRINICIPAL JAL JUNIOR AND SENIOR HIGH – DUSTY LOFTIS, PRINCIPAL FAMILY INFANT TODDLER (FIT) PROGRAM/MECA THERAPIES LLC – ALONDR/	_ 15 _ 15
FAMILY INFANT TODDLER (FIT) PROGRAM/MECA THERAPIES LLC – ALONDR/ GARDEA, LEA COUNTY CARE COORDINATOR	۹ _ 16
COMPREHENSIVE FAMILY PRIMARY CARE	_ 17
JAL CLINIC – JAMES GOOSS, FNP JAL CLINIC – BRANDI GOOSS, FNP JAL CLINIC – BEATRICE HAUER, FNP	_ 17
MENTAL HEALTH AND COUNSELING SERVICES	
JAL CLINIC – CARRIE NICHOLE BLEVINS, PMHNP JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER/PERMIAN BASIN COUNSELING – REBEKAH	_ 19
RICHARD, LMHC	
SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND REHABILITATION	
ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO GUIDANCE CENTER OF LEA COUNTY	_ 20
HUMPHREY HOUSE	

OPPORTUNITY HOUSE	21
DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	22
JAL DENTAL CLINIC/FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER – CHARITY HALLER, DDS FAMILIA DENTAL – ABHIROOP KOTHA, DMD KIDS KARE P.C. – ED NEUBAUER DDS	22
EYE CARE/VISION SERVICES	24
MAYES & MAYES OPTOMETRY – DIXIE MAYES, O.D., JAMES D. MAYES, O.D., & DANIEL MAYES, O.D PREMIER RETINA SPECIALISTS – RICHARD CULBERT, M.D., GERARDO ESCOBEDO, D.O., & MONICA DE LA PAZ, M.D COMPREHENSIVE EYE CARE – MICHAEL G, LIM, M.D FAMILY VISION CENTER – CLAY REBER, O.D. & DAVID REBER, O.D	24 24 25
PHYSICAL THERAPY AND CHIROPRACTIC SERVICES	
JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER – DANE PERSON, DPT JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER/RABURN FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC – JUSTIN RABURN, DC SPEECH AND RESPIRATORY THERAPY SERVICES	26
JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER – ROBYN CRAWFORD, SLP JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER – SHEILA BABB, RT	27 27
LAB, X-RAY, AND IMAGING SERVICES	28
JAL CLINIC LABRATORY – JENNY FRANCO, RN JAL CLINIC XRAYS– FIDELIA GRIEGO, RADIOLGY TECHNICIAN JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER/ POETRY IN MOTION ULTRASOUND – DIAJA PARKER, ULTRASOUND TECHNICIAN	
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	
JAL GALS – ERIN DECK & YESENIA LOCKLAR INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION - LEA COUNTY	30 30
LEGAL AND ADVOCACY SERVICES	31
NM LEGAL AID- ROSWELL OFFICE PUBLIC DEFENDER HOBBS – 5 TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT	
SENIOR AND ELDERLY CARE	32
CARING HEARTS/JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER – GAYLA ABEL, LPN WOOLWORTH SENIOR CENTER ANNEX – ADELA RODRIGUEZ, DIRECTOR & CINDY THOMPSON, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR GENTIVA HOSPICE CARE – TREVOR IVY, HOSPICE CONSULTANT INTERIM HEALTH CARE – DENISE HOBBS, COMMUNITY LIASON	32 33
YOUTH SERVICES	
JAL AQUATIC CENTER WOOLWORTH COMMUNITY LIBRARY	
COMMUNITY CENTERS AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES	35
JAL COMMUNITY CENTER – MOLLY SANCHEZ JAL LAKE PARK	35 35

PHARMACIES	36
MICHAEL'S PRESCRIPTION CORNER	36
ADDITIONAL RESOURCES	37
HOBBS SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE	3737

HOUSING SERVICES

(i.e., homeless shelters, section 8, or low-cost housing, etc.)

CITY OF EUNICE HOUSING AUTHORITY - CHRIS HERBERT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

- Address: 706 15TH St., Eunice, NM 88231
- Phone: (575) 394-2672 Ext. 0
- Website: <u>www.hud.gov</u>
- Services Provided: Housing assistance to low-income residents in Lea County, Section 8
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Lea County
- Operating Hours: Call for operating hours

EASTERN REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY (HUD)

- Address: 106 E. Reed Roswell NM 88203
- Phone: (575) 622-0881
- Website: https://sharenm.org/eastern-regional-housing-authority-hud
- Services Provided: Provides information about eligibility for and vacancies in the subsidized housing properties that are under their jurisdiction.
- Eligibility Criteria: Low-income families
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am-5:00 pm

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF HOBBS

- Address: P.O. Box 5833 Hobbs, New Mexico 88241
- Phone: (575) 397-4398
- Website: <u>http://www.hobbshabitat.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Area Housing counseling & assistance with home purchase
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Lea County
- Operating Hours: Call for operating hours

HOBBS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE SECTION 8 HOUSING

- Address: 400 N. Marland Blvd, Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 397-3202/ (575) 397-3204
- Website: https://www.hobbschamber.org/section-8-housing/
- Services Provided: Housing Services, Emergency Shelter
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Lea County
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am-5:00 p.m.

OPTION INC. – ELISA, SHELTER SUPERVISOR

- Address: 200 N. Dalmont, Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575)-397-1576
- Website: <u>https://www.optioninc.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Domestic violence shelter providing advocacy, counseling, transitional housing. Offender services.
- Eligibility Criteria: Women and children
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am-5:00 pm

THE SALVATION ARMY HOBBS CORPS AND COMMUNITY CENTER

- Address: 820 S. Fowler Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 393-0620
- Website: <u>https://hobbs.salvationarmy.org</u>
- Services Provided: Christian Education, Disaster Services, Emergency Financial Assistance, Food & Nutrition Programs, Homemaker Services, Seasonal Services, Transitional Care & Work Release, Visitation Services, Women's Ministries, Worship Services.
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents in need
- Operating Hours: Sun-Th 10:00 am-2:00 pm

FOOD AND NUTRITION

(i.e., meals-on-wheels, foodbanks, etc.)

JAL SENIOR CENTER – ADELA RODRIGUEZ, DIRECTOR & CINDY THOMPSON, ASSITANT DIRECTOR

- Address: 222 S. 2nd St., Jal, NM, 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-2245
- Website: <u>https://www.cityofjal.us/city_services/senior_services.php</u>
- Services Provided: Meals on wheels, lunch daily.
- Eligibility Criteria: Free meals to seniors in community age 60+, discounted rates age 55-59 \$5.00, and 54 or younger \$10.00.
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am-4:00 pm. Lunch M-F 12:00-1:00 pm

BETHEL ASSEMBLY MOBILE FOOD PANTRY – PASTOR BRANDON & PASTOR DEE WILLIAMS

- Address: 2714 N. Dal Paso St. Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 392-5011
- Website: <u>https://www.hobbsbethel.org/</u>
- Services Provided: Food Pantry. Text FOOD4ALL to (575) 318-2212 to receive updates/reminders on our monthly distribution. Please bring proof of residence and a container to carry your food.
- Operating Hours: Thursday 11:00 am 1:00 pm, except 2nd Thursday of the month

ISAIAH'S SOUP KITCHEN

- Address: 304 Harden Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 392-5011
- Website: http://isaiahskitchenhobbs.org/
- Services Provided: Serves breakfast and lunch, food pantry
- Eligibility Criteria- Free to residents in need
- Operating Hours: M-F 9:00 am -1:15 pm, food boxes T and Th 11:00 am- 1:00 pm until run out.

LOVINGTON FOOD COALITION FOOD PANTRY

- Address: 301 S.1st St. Lovington, NM 88260
- Phone: (575) 396-4285
- Website: <u>https://www.lovingtonfood.com/</u>
- Services Provided: Food pantry
- Eligibility Criteria- Free to residents in need
- Operating Hours: Distribution on Tuesdays 4:00pm-5:00pm

UNITED WAY OF LEA COUNTY – MARCUS SPARENBERG, PROGRAM COORDINATOR

- Address: 320 N. Shipp, Suite B, Hobbs, NM, 88240
- Phone: (575) 397-2203 ext. 221
- Website: https://www.unitedwayofleacounty.org/healthy-communities/
- Services Provided: Funding to provide nutrition and food to families in need, community crisis funding to help families buy groceries, support community soup kitchens and food pantries.
- Eligibility Criteria: Free services to community
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am- 5:30 pm

WIC SUPPLEMENTAL FOOD PROGRAM- HOBBS PUBLICH HEALTH OFFICE

- Address: 1923 N Dal Paso St Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 399-0197
- Website: <u>https://www.nmwic.org/</u>
- Services Provided: WIC provides food assistance services to pregnant, breastfeeding, post-partum women, Infants and children less than 5 years of age.
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Lea County
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am 5:00 pm

TRANSPORTATION

(i.e., for medical transportation, regional buses)

CITY OF JAL EMS - WHITNEY MOODY, EMS CHIEF

- Address: 337 S. 4th Street, Jal, NM
- Phone: 911
- Website: https://www.cityofjal.us/city_services/ems.php
- Services Provided: Emergency Medical Transport, Safety Wellness Checks every Wednesday 9 am-11 am, Monthly CPR Classes every 3rd Saturday of the Month
- Eligibility Criteria: Citizens of Jal
- Operating Hours: 24/7

SAFE RIDE SERVICES, INC

- Address: 1601 N. Turner St., #222 Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (505) 393-1586
- Website: n/a
- Services Provided: Non-Emergent Medical Transportation
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid Patients
- Operating Hours: Call to schedule services M-F 8:00 am- 5:00 pm

EMPLOYMENT AND JOB TRAINING

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

- Address: 204 W. Park, Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 393-5188
- Website: https://www.jobs.state.nm.us/vosnet/default.aspx
- Services Provided: Labor and Career Services, Unemployment Benefits
- Eligibility Criteria: Free to residents
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am- 5:00 pm

WOOLWORTH COMMUNITY LIBRARY

- Address: 100 E. Utah Ave., Jal, NM, 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3268
- Website: https://www.woolworth.org/
- Services Provided: Job/Career Search
- Eligibility Criteria: Free to community
- Operating Hours: M, T, Th 07:00 am-6:00 pm, W 7:00 am-5:30 pm, F 7:00 am- 4:00 pm, Sat 8:00 am-12:00 pm

THE AUDEN GONZALEZ FOUNDATION – ALFREDO GONZALEZ

- Address: 200 E. Panther, Jal NM, 88252
- Phone: (575) 631-9945
- Website: n/a
- Services Provided: Assist students with going into the workforce.
- Eligibility Criteria: Seniors at Jal High School
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am to 3:00 pm

NM DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHAB – HOBBS LOCATION

- Address: 2120 North Alto #109, Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 393-3330, Toll-free: 888-201-5859
- Website: <u>https://www.dvr.state.nm.us</u>
- Services Provided: Help prepare and assist potential employees with disabilities to increase their economic independence through employment. In addition, they partner with companies and agencies seeking opportunities to enhance and diversify their workforce.
- Eligibility Criteria: Free to residents
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am 5:00 pm

EDUCATION AND CHILDCARE

JAL PRE-KINDERGARTEN/ELEMENTARY – KAREN KOMAR-PRINICIPAL

- Address: 307 E. Utah, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-2840
- Website: <u>https://www.jalnm.org/schools/elementary/Jal_Pre_K</u>
- Services Provided: Public schooling, Early Education/K-5th grade
- Eligibility Criteria: n/a
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am 4:00 pm, F 8:00 am 2:00 pm

JAL JUNIOR AND SENIOR HIGH – DUSTY LOFTIS, PRINCIPAL

- Address: 200 E. Panther, Jal NM, 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-2277
- Website: https://www.jalnm.org/home
- Services Provided: Public schooling, 6th-12th grade
- Eligibility Criteria: n/a
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am 4:00 pm, F 8:00 am 2:00 pm

FAMILY INFANT TODDLER (FIT) PROGRAM/MECA THERAPIES LLC – ALONDRA GARDEA, LEA COUNTY CARE COORDINATOR

- Address: 2424 Lovington Hwy, Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 492-9505
- Website: https://mecatherapies.com/hobbs/
- Services Provided: Early intervention services for infants and toddlers up to age three who have or are at risk for developmental delays. Prenatal and Early Childhood Services, Speech Language Therapy, Physical & Occupational Therapy
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Lea County
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am 5:00 pm

COMPREHENSIVE FAMILY PRIMARY CARE

JAL CLINIC – JAMES GOOSS, FNP

- Address: 805 W. Kansas Ave, Jal, New Mexico
- Phone: (575) 395-3400
- Website: n/a
- Services Provided: Family/Primary Care
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Friday 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

JAL CLINIC – BRANDI GOOSS, FNP

- Address: 805 W. Kansas Ave, Jal, New Mexico
- Phone: (575 395-3400
- Website: n/a
- Services Provided: Family/Primary Practice
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Friday 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

JAL CLINIC – BEATRICE HAUER, FNP

- Address: 805 W. Kansas Ave, Jal, New Mexico
- Phone: (575) 395-3400
- Website: n/a
- Services Provided: Family/Primary Care, Prenatal/Antenatal Care
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Friday 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

MENTAL HEALTH AND COUNSELING SERVICES

JAL CLINIC – CARRIE NICHOLE BLEVINS, PMHNP

- Address: 805 W. Kansas Ave, Jal, New Mexico
- Phone: (575) 395-3400
- Website: N/A
- Services Provided: Mental health services, in-person and telehealth.
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Friday 8:00 am to 12:00 pm

JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER/PERMIAN BASIN COUNSELING – REBEKAH RICHARD, LMHC

- Address: 310 Continental Dr. Suite 106, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575 395-3400
- Website: permianbasincounseling.org
- Services Provided: Children's Play Therapy, Cognitive Therapy, CPT for Trauma, Grief and Loss, Family Therapy, Substance Abuse, PTSD, Veteran Services
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Medicare, Private Insurance
- Operating Hours: Fridays 8:00-1:00 pm and by appointment

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND REHABILITATION

ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

- Address: 920 W. Broadway, Hobbs, NM 88241
- Phone: (575) 393-3168
- Website: https://nm-aa.org/meetings/hobbs-original-group/
- Services Provided: Recovery from alcohol use disorder
- Eligibility Criteria: Available to residents
- Operating Hours: S 9:00 am- 10:00 am

GUIDANCE CENTER OF LEA COUNTY

- Address: 920 W. Broadway, Hobbs, NM 88241
- Phone: (575) 393-3168
- Website: <u>https://www.gclcnm.org/programs/substance-abuse-counseling/</u>
- Services Provided: Community Mental Health Center, Substance Abuse Counseling, Medication Management Clinic, MAT, Bridges 2 Wellness Program, Autism Clinic
- Eligibility Criteria: Sliding Fee Schedule. Persons of low income will be seen, and services provided at a free or reduced rate. HRSA NHSC Site.
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am- 5:00 pm

HUMPHREY HOUSE

- Address: 3821 West College Lane, Hobbs, NM 88242
- Phone: (575) 391-2231, Crisis Line 1-855-
- Website: <u>https://www.rehab.com/humphrey-house</u>
- Services Provided: Rehabilitation/Residential Treatment
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Medicare, Private, Military Insurance, Self-Pay/Sliding Scale Payment Assistance, Financial Assistance
- Operating Hours: 8:00 am- 5:00 pm

OPPORTUNITY HOUSE

- Address: 206 N. Turner St. Hobbs NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 397-4667
- Website: <u>https://opportunityhouseinc.com/</u>
- Services Provided: Recovery group homes/transitional living, 12 step-program
- Eligibility Criteria: Participation in AA/NA programs. Staying completely sober. Maintaining employment.
- Operating Hours: 8:00 am- 5:00 pm

DENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

(Dentist and dental hygiene)

JAL DENTAL CLINIC/FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER – CHARITY HALLER, DDS

- Address: 310 Continental Dr. Suite 106, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-2205
- Website: n/a
- Services Provided: General Dentist, Opening June 17th
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00-5:00 pm

FAMILIA DENTAL – ABHIROOP KOTHA, DMD

- Address: 1710 Joe Harvey Blvd Ste B, Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 738-0335
- Website: https://www.familiadental.com/locations/new-mexico/hobbs/
- Services Provided: Preventive, General, Emergency, Cosmetic, & Restorative Dentistry
- Eligibility Criteria: Affordable Care, Dental Exam & Xray \$39
- Operating Hours: M-F 9:00 am- 5:00 pm, Sat 9:00 am- 2:00 pm

KIDS KARE P.C. – ED NEUBAUER DDS

- Address: 3920 N. Lovington Highway, Suite 400 Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 392-5437
- Website: https://www.kidskarepc.com/locations/hobbs-nm-office/
- Services Provided: General and Family, Pediatric, Cosmetic, and Restorative Dentistry
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Self-Pay, Financing
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00-5:00 pm

EYE CARE/VISION SERVICES

(Optometrist and/or ophthalmologist)

MAYES & MAYES OPTOMETRY - DIXIE MAYES, O.D., JAMES D. MAYES, O.D., & DANIEL MAYES, O.D.

- Address: 723 N. Turner St, Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 393-2020
- Website: <u>https://www.mayeseyecare.com/our-practice.html</u>
- Services Provided: Comprehensive Eye Exams, Diabetic Eye Care, Ocular Disease, Glasses, Contact Lenses, Lasik/Cataract Co-management.
- Eligibility Criteria: Accepts Medicaid/Medicare Advantage (Part C)
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am-12:00 pm, 1:00 pm -5:00 pm, Friday 7:00 am-1:00 pm

PREMIER RETINA SPECIALISTS – RICHARD CULBERT, M.D., GERARDO ESCOBEDO, D.O., & MONICA DE LA PAZ, M.D.

- Address: 10100 TX-40 Loop W, Midland, TX 79711
- Phone: (432) 617-0181
- Website: premierretina.com
- Services Provided: Central Serous Retinopathy, Diabetic Retinopathy, Macular Degeneration, Retinal Detachment, Retinal Vein Occlusion, Vitreous Hemorrhage
- Eligibility Criteria: Providing care to surrounding Permian Basin and Southeast New Mexico areas. All major insurances accepted and Medicare. All other insurances accepted and processed with out of network benefits.
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:30 am -12:00 pm, 1:30-5:30 pm. For emergency after hours call clinic and follow prompts.

COMPREHENSIVE EYE CARE – MICHAEL G, LIM, M.D.

- Address: 2402 West Peirce St. Suite 1B, Carlsbad, NM 88220
- Phone: (575) 887-5325
- Website: https://www.eyedoctorcarlsbadnm.com/staff.html
- Services Provided: Comprehensive Eye Exams, Diabetes Screening, Glaucoma Diagnosis and Management, Emergency Treatment, Glasses, Contact Lenses
- Eligibility Criteria: Accepts Medicaid/Medicare Advantage (Part C)
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am-5:00 pm, Friday 8:00 am-4:00 pm

FAMILY VISION CENTER – CLAY REBER, O.D. & DAVID REBER, O.D.

- Address: 1315 Joe Harvey Blvd, Hobbs, NM/ 112 W. Ave Lovington, NM 88260
- Phone: (575) 392-8880/ (575) 396-2522
- Website: https://www.reberfamilyvision.com/
- Services Provided: Comprehensive eyecare for children and adults, Emergency eyecare for eye infections, inflammations, and foreign body removal, Glaucoma diagnosis and treatment, Pre- and Postsurgical care for refractive surgery (i.e. LASIK) and cataract surgery, Detection and treatment of eye diseases, and Dry eye and eye allergy treatment
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Medicare Advantage (Part C), Private Insurance
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am 5:30 pm

PHYSICAL THERAPY AND CHIROPRACTIC SERVICES

JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER – DANE PERSON, DPT

- Address: 310 Continental Dr. Suite 102, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3400
- Website: n/a
- Services Physical Therapy
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am-5:00 pm

JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER/RABURN FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC – JUSTIN RABURN, DC

- Address: 310 Continental Dr. Suite 102, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3400
- Website: <u>https://raburnfamilychiro.com/</u>
- Services Provided: Chiropractic Services
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: Thursdays 8:00 am-5:00 pm

SPEECH AND RESPIRATORY THERAPY SERVICES

JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER - ROBYN CRAWFORD, SLP

- Address: 310 Continental Dr. Suite 102, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3400
- Website: n/a
- Services: Speech Therapy Services
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am 5:00 pm

JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER – SHEILA BABB, RT

- Address: 310 Continental Dr. Suite 102, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3400
- Website: n/a
- Services Provided: Pulmonary function tests, CPAP settings, and COPD education.
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: By appointment every two weeks in clinic.

LAB, X-RAY, AND IMAGING SERVICES

JAL CLINIC LABRATORY - JENNY FRANCO, RN

- Address: 805 W. Kansas Ave, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3400
- Website: n/a
- Services Provided: Labs
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: By appointment M, T, & Th 8:00 am-2:00 pm, Walk-in W 8:00 am-2:00 pm

JAL CLINIC XRAYS- FIDELIA GRIEGO, RADIOLGY TECHNICIAN

- Address: 805 W. Kansas Ave, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3400
- Website: n/a
- Services Provided: X-rays
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am-5:00 pm, Friday 8:00 am-12:00 pm

JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER/ POETRY IN MOTION ULTRASOUND – DIAJA PARKER, ULTRASOUND TECHNICIAN

- Address: 310 Continental Dr. Suite 102, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3400
- Website: www.carlsbadultrasound.co
- Services Provided: General and Vascular Ultrasounds, OB Ultrasounds/Sonograms
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid Medicare, Private Insurance, Sliding Fee
- Operating Hours: Mondays 8:00 am-4:00 pm every two weeks.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

JAL GALS – ERIN DECK & YESENIA LOCKLAR

- Address: n/a
- Phone: (575) 395-3400/ (432) 438-5350
- Website: n/a
- Services Provided: Annual golf tournament fundraiser to provide financial support for breast cancer patients.
- Eligibility Criteria: Jal resident
- Operating Hours: n/a

INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION - LEA COUNTY

- Address: 2120 N Alto Dr Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 397-3400
- Website: <u>https://www.hsd.state.nm.us</u>
- Services Provided: Income support, Food Assistance/SNAP
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Lea County
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am- 4:30 pm

LEGAL AND ADVOCACY SERVICES

NM LEGAL AID- ROSWELL OFFICE

- Address: 200 W. First St., Ste 200 Roswell, NM 88203
- Phone: (575) 623-9669; Toll free: 1-833-LGL-HELP
- Website: https://newmexicolegalaid.org/
- Services Provided: Legal aid
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Lea County
- Operating Hours: M-Th 10:00 am 3:00 pm

PUBLIC DEFENDER HOBBS – 5^{TH} JUDICIAL DISTRICT

- Address: 419 West Cain Street Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 263-2272
- Website: <u>https://www.lopdnm.us/offices/hobbs/</u>
- Services Provided: Provides counsel to indigent persons charged with crimes in New Mexico state courts
- Eligibility Criteria: Residents of Lea County
- Operating Hours: M-F 9:00 am 5:00 pm

SENIOR AND ELDERLY CARE

(Senior or community centers, etc.)

CARING HEARTS/JAL FAMILY WELLNESS CENTER – GAYLA ABEL, LPN

- Address: 310 Continental Dr. Suite 102, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 942-8189
- Website: https://nmhealthcenters.org/provider/jal-clinic/
- Services Provided: Home Health
- Eligibility Criteria: Age 65+, free services
- Operating Hours: M-Th 0800-5:00 pm, Friday 08:00 am- 12:00 pm

WOOLWORTH SENIOR CENTER ANNEX – ADELA RODRIGUEZ, DIRECTOR & CINDY THOMPSON, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

- Address: 222 S 2nd St, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-2245
- Website: <u>https://www.cityofjal.us/city_services/senior_services.php</u>
- Services Provided: Senior meals, home meal delivery, assistance applying for Medicare
- Eligibility Criteria: Age 60+ discounted rates 55-59 \$5.00, 54 or younger \$10.00
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am- 4:00 pm, Lunch served daily M-F12:00 pm-1:00 pm

GENTIVA HOSPICE CARE - TREVOR IVY, HOSPICE CONSULTANT

- Address: 1515 West Calle Sur St. Suite 129, Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 392-2060
- Website: <u>https://www.gentivahs.com</u>
- Services Provided: Hospice, Home Health, and Palliative Care
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Medicare, and Private Insurance
- Operating Hours: Speak to a Nurse 24/7

INTERIM HEALTH CARE – DENISE HOBBS, COMMUNITY LIASON

- Address: 726 E. Michigan, Suite 130, Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (575) 241-1190/ (575) 391-0121
- Website: <u>https://www.interimhealthcare.com/location/hobbs-nm</u>
- Services Provided: Home Health, PT/OT, ST, Pulmonary Rehab, Diabetic Management, Wound Caer, Infusion Therapy, Hospice, Specialized Social Workers
- Eligibility Criteria: Medicaid, Medicare, and Private Insurance
- Operating Hours: Open 24 hours Sunday-Saturday

YOUTH SERVICES

(Community or church groups)

JAL AQUATIC CENTER

- Address: 300 E. Utah, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3262
- Website: https://www.snmedd.com/aquatic-center-jal-new-mexico/
- Services Provided: Indoor/Outdoor Swimming
- Eligibility Criteria: Free for Jal Residents
- Operating Hours: M & T 5:00 pm-7:00 pm, Adult/Senior Hours Th & F 5:00 pm-7:00 pm

WOOLWORTH COMMUNITY LIBRARY

- Address: 100 E. Utah Ave., Jal, NM, 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3268
- Website: https://www.woolworth.org/
- Services Provided: GED Test Prep, Online Homework Assistance, Big Future College Prep/FAFSA,
- Operating Hours: M, T, Th 07:00 am-6:00 pm, W 7:00 am-5:30 pm, F 7:00 am- 4:00 pm, Sat 8:00 am-12:00 pm

COMMUNITY CENTERS AND RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES

JAL COMMUNITY CENTER – MOLLY SANCHEZ

- Address: 109 W. Panther Ave, Jal, NM 88252
- Phone: (575) 395-3340
- Website: https://www.cityofjal.us/community/jal_community_center.php
- Services Provided: Rental Space
- Eligibility Criteria: Open to community
- Operating Hours: M-Th 8:00 am-12:00 pm, 1:00 pm-5:00 pm, F 8:00 am- 12:00 pm

JAL LAKE PARK

- Address: Whitworth Dr., Jal, NM, 88252
- Phone: n/a
- Website: https://www.cityofjal.us/community/jal_lake_park.php#prettyPhoto
- Services Provided: 10-acre recreational park, year-round fishing, picnic pavilions, RV parking with hookups, Public Restrooms
- Eligibility Criteria: Free to public
- Operating Hours: 6:00 am- 11:00 pm

PHARMACIES

MICHAEL'S PRESCRIPTION CORNER

- Address: 1024 N. Main St, Eunice, NM 88231
- Phone: (575) 394- 2311
- Website: <u>https://www.michaelsrxcorner.com/</u>
- Services Provided: Prescriptions, Immunizations, Mobile Refill, Compounding
- Eligibility Criteria: Jal Residents, pick-up and delivery to clinic M- Th 8:00 am- 2:30 pm
- Operating Hours: M-F 9:00 am- 5:30 pm

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES

HOBBS SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE

- Address: 501 E Bender Blvd, Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (866) 254-2611
- Website: https://www.ssa.gov/
- Services Provided: Supplemental Security Income, Medicare
- Eligibility Criteria: Age 65+
- Operating Hours: M-F 9:00 am-4:00 pm, closes at noon on Wednesday.

HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT OF LEA COUNTY

- Address: 2120 N. Alto Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
- Phone: (800) 283-4465
- Website: https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/2021/02/05/lea-county-hobbs-area/
- Services Provided: Income Support (SNAP, TANF, GA, LiHEAP), Medicaid, and Child Support
- Eligibility Criteria: Services free for residents
- Operating Hours: M-F 8:00 am-4:30 pm